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To: 5.1.2e 5.1.2e )@minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 4/16/2020 6:42:58 AM

Subject: RE: face masks

Received: Thur 4/16/2020 6:42:58 AM

Good m ornin

Could you look at the question underneath?

Many thanks!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry .com)

Van: ) m-ﬁminvws_nl>
Datum: woensdag 15 apr. 2020 10:46 PM
Aan: ﬂm&v minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: face masks

Many Thnx SRR
In a Dutch newspaper it is said that Merkel mentioned today that all German citizens would be given face masks.
So ths 1s not true?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: ) Mw’ﬁimjnvws.nb
Datum: woensdag 15 apr. 2020 9:58 PM
Aan: ﬁ) BB @ minvws nl>, [EEEI m@mium's.nb

Onderwerp: face masks

The advice for the general public was just given with regard to simple everyday-masks (so called “community masks” that can be
made by the citizens themselve), so DIY-masks.

| read the exact agreement, see link below. Concerning face masks it says the following:

Concerning face masks that protect the person wearing it

1) The priority is to have enough medical face masks that protect the person who wears it to cover the need in the health and care
sector.

2) Capacities that exceed the need in the health and care sector shall be used in professions in which the distance cannot be kept
at all times.

Concerning face masks that protect other people when worn by an infected person

3) For everyday-life they point to the advice of the RKI (“German RIVM”), which says that they recommend to wear (non medical)
everyday masks or community-masks in public, when the distance cannot be kept (for example in public transportation) to lower
the risk of infections. These masks protect other people when worn by people that are infected. Therefore citizens are highly
advised to wear these everyday-masks, especially when using the public transport or when shopping.

So the advice for the whole public concerns the everyday-masks.

The RKI has posted yesterday (beforehand) the following paper which talks about the added value of the use of “Mund-Nasen-
Bedeckungen” (MNB). When talking about “Mund-Nasen-Bedeckungen” they mean those that are made of layers of common
cotton and are produced commercially or privately. Even though these non-medical “Mund-Nasen-Bedeckungen” do not have the
same protection as a medical “Mund-Nasen-Schutz” (MNS) (which are certified medicinal products, MNB are not) MNB still have an
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effect for the protection of other people when worn by an infected person. So they are saying that even MNB can be another
instrument when fighting the pandemic.
https://www.rki.de/DE/Content/Infekt/EpidBull/Archiv/2020/Ausgaben/19 20 MNB.pdf? blob=publicationFile

See also the following explanation on community masks from the German BfArM which authorizes medicinal products in Germany.
They explain that they call community masks those that people can produce themselves of different layers of cotton.
https://www.bfarm.de/SharedDocs/Risikoinformationen/Medizinprodukte/DE/schutzmasken.html

The Landkreis Kassel, a city in the Bundesland Hessen, has for examples posted already a while ago the following video on its
website on how to make your own mask.

5.1.2h

Here the German text from the agreement and the link:

6. Der Bund unterstiitzt die Lander sowie die kassenérztlichen Vereinigungen bei
der Beschaffung von medizinischer Schutzausriistung flir das
Gesundheitswesen. Neben der Beschaffung, vornehmlich im Ausland, werden
auch in Deutschland unter Hochdruck Produktionskapazitaten fiir die
entsprechenden Produkte aufgebaut. Das verdringliche Ziel besteht in einer
Vollversorgung der Einrichtungen des Gesundheitswesens und der Pflege mit
medizinischen Schutzmasken, die den Trager vor einer Infektion schitzen.
Dariiberhinausgehende Kapazitaten sollen in Bereichen des Arbeitsschutzes zum
Einsatz kommen, in denen beruflich bedingt eine Einhallung von
Kontaktabstanden nicht durchgangig gewahrleistel werden kann. Fiir den
Alltagsgebrauch gelten hingichtlich des Tragens von Masken im &ffentlichen
Raum die Empfehlungen des Robert-Koch-Inslitutes, nach denen das Tragen
sogenannter (nicht-medizinischer) Alltagsmasken oder Community-Masken in
offentlichen Raumen, in denen der Mindestabstand regelhaft nicht gewéhrleistet
werden kann (z.B. OPNV), das Risiko von Infektionen reduzieren kann. Sie
schitzen insbesondere die Umstehenden vor dem Auswurf von festen oder
flissigen Partikeln durch den (méglicherweise asymptomatischen, aber
infektiosen) Trager der Masken, Insofern wird den Blrgerinnen und Blrgern die
Nutzung entsprechender Allitagsmasken insbesondere im offentlichen
Personennahverkehr und beim Einkauf im Einzelhandel dringend empfohlen.

See the following link for the detailed agreement (in German), the passage | cited is on page 4:
https://www.bundesregierung.de/resource/blob/973812/1744226/bcf47533c99dc84216eded8772e803d4/2020-04-15-beschluss-
bund-laender-data.pdf?download=1

Best,



